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CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

safe.

RE: Quarterly Report for April 2024

Ben Semmes <ben.semmes@gridunited.com>
Tue 4/2/2024 1:21 PM
To:​Rodriguez, Aileen <RodriguezA8@elpasotexas.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of El Paso. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If suspicious, use Phish Alert or forward to
SpamReport@elpasotexas.gov.

Yes – sorry, I have no meetings to report.

Thank you!

----------------------------
Ben Semmes
Project Director

Grid United
712 Main Street, Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77002
C: (713) 560-2050
E: ben.semmes@gridunited.com

From: Rodriguez, Aileen <RodriguezA8@elpasotexas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:18 PM
To: Ben Semmes <ben.semmes@gridunited.com>
Subject: Re: Quarterly Report for April 2024

Good afternoon, Mr. Semmes.

      It seems we're missing the list for your schedule B. Can you please provide it? Thank you!

Best Regards,

Aileen Rodriguez

Senior Secretary | City Clerk’s Office 
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